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THE NEW CITY HALL

The building was erected based on a decision of the Council
of the Royal City of Prague, which in 1899 first proclaimed
a competition for the construction of a massive city hall
complex to replace the city hall of the time, called Spalicek.
In 1904 a second competition was proclaimed based
on a new construction plan in which the Old Town Hall
building would be separated from the construction site
between the streets U radnice, Linhartska, Platnéfska and
Marianské namésti. In 1905, the winner of the competition
was announced as Osvald Polivka, who also designed the
Municipal House.

The New City Hall was completed in 1912. The internal
organisation of the building was governed by its purpose
- the new building was primarily intended for the city’s
financial authorities, in particular the tax office, which
was allotted a grand hall with a glass ceiling at the level of
the first floor. The hall and adjoining cubicles and offices
were equipped with American-style office furniture. The
building was also equipped with three large vaults with
armoured walls and ceilings, as well as a system of modern
lifts. This latter consisted of a button-operated passenger
lift on the left side of the vestibule and two paternoster
lifts, each with twelve open cabins. This was the first time
paternoster lifts were used in Prague. The New City Hall
building has a rectangular shape with rounded corners
and occupies an area of 3 350 m2. It has a basement and
four storeys. Roughly two thirds of the whole structure has
a reinforced concrete skeleton frame.

The Art Nouveau building was visually adapted to the
nearby monumental buildings. The main entrance is
decorated by relief sculptures by Stanislav Sucharda
symbolising the burden of working together. The relief
above the entrance depicts protection of the city coffers.
The stone emblem of the City of Prague above the entrance
to the balcony is held by a female semi-figure. At each end
of the metal part of the gilded balcony balustrade is a
sculpture of figures by Josef Maratka with the themes of
Strength and Endurance. The allegoric figures of Nobility
and Humility on the main cornice to the left of the entrance
are by the same sculptor. The allegories of Revision and
Accounting on the opposite side across from Clam-Gallas
Palace are the work of Stanislav Sucharda. In the niches
carved out of the corners of the front facade stand statues
by Ladislav Saloun - the Iron Knight and Rabbi Léw, who
was to have created and brought to life the legendary clay
man, the Golem.

The three-part metal front doors lead into the vestibule
from which you can go up the staircase to the former bank
hall, today the assembly hall for the City Assembly. To date
the New City Hall has retained a number of valuable artistic
details in the interiors, on the staircases, in the corridors
and in the assembly hall.

The New City Hall served its original purpose up until
1945. After the Old Town Hall was damaged during the
May uprising against the Nazis, it changed from an office
building for municipal financial and building authorities
into the city’s official headquarters. At the end of the
decade severalinternal structure modifications were made,
the most pronounced of which was the transformation of
the financial hall into a large assembly hall, as well as that
of the ,Mayor’s lounges” in the second storey above the
main entrance. The paternoster at the rear entrance was
retained.
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View of Marianské namésti (Linhartska ulice) with forge buildings
no. 130, 132, 133. In background part of Clementinum with tower
(around 1870).

View of demolished buildings in middle of Maridnské namésti. On
left part of Platnéfska ulice, on right part of Linhartska ulice in Old
Town. Eckert-ateliér / 23 May 1908.

General view of interior of building no. 2 (City Hall) - public
treasury in Old Town. Kfizenecky, Jan / March 1913. View of east side of Marianské namésti with building no. 2 (City
Hall) in Old Town. On right Linhartska ulice and part of building

no. 158 in Old Town. Kfizenecky, Jan / 24 July 1914.

View of newly built building no. 2 (City Hall) on Maridnské namésti in Old Town. On left empty space left by demolished buildings
in this part of Platnéiska ulice. In background part of St Nicholas Church. Kiizenecky, Jan / March 1913.




